The Republic of Rwanda





NATIONAL GENDER STATISTICS REPORT 2016



The Republic of Rwanda





NATIONAL GENDER STATISTICS REPORT 2016

September 2016





National Gender Statistics report, 2016 is produced by the National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda (NISR) in collaboration with the Gender Monitoring Office (GMO) with the support of UN Women through ONE UN.

Additional information about National Gender Statistics report, 2016 may be obtained from NISR:

P.O. Box 6139, Kigali, Rwanda; Telephone: (250) 252 571 035

E-mail: info@statistics.gov.rw; Website: http://www.statistics.gov.rw

ISBN: 978-99977-43-14-5

Recommended citation:

National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda (NISR), National Gender Statistics report, 2016; September 2016

Foreword

Achieving development for all requires formulation of policies that recognize the role of gender equality. Therefore, production and dissemination of timely and reliable sex-disaggregated/gender relevant data is extremely important to facilitate evidence based policies and decisions making that take into account women and men in the community.

It is from the above background that the National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda (NISR) in collaboration with the Ministry of Gender and Family Promotion (MIGEPROF) and the Gender Monitoring Office (GMO) with the support of UN Women through ONE UN embarked on establishing and strengthening a comprehensive Gender Statistics Framework (GSF) resulting in the report entitled National Gender Statistics Report that reflects the status of gender equality in key development sectors. The aim of the framework is not only to encourage policy debates in particular around gender gaps but also provide quantitative evidences for planning, monitoring and evaluation of programs.

This third edition of the National Gender Statistics Report provides the updated sex-disaggregated data in twelve fields: Population & Youth; Education; Health & Nutrition; Economic Activity & time use; Poverty & Social Protection; Justice & Human rights; Environment & Natural Resources; Decision-making & Public life; Infrastructure, ICT & Media; Trade & Business & Industry; Agriculture, Livestock & Forestry, and lastly the Income & Access to Finance. It should be noted that this report takes into account almost all quantitative indicators of the United Nations Minimum Set of Gender Indicators (UNMSGI) as developed by the United Nations Statistical Division (UNSD) and some of the approved quantitative SDGs gender related indicators.

In general, the third edition of this report shows that there are gaps between men and women and provides a viable benchmark on the gender status in different development sectors. We are confident that it will be a timely data bank of useful development information on Rwanda.

The National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda looks forward to continuing good collaboration with UN Women and all other interested partners to avail sex disaggregated data and expects more users' needs to be considered in future editions.



Acknowledgement

This report has been prepared with participation of a number of individuals and organizations. We would like to express our gratitude to all of them and sincere appreciation to our partner on gender statistics, UN Women, for the great support and inputs throughout the process of compiling and publishing this report.

We thank the technical staff from National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda (NISR) for their unfailing participation in all activities of compiling this report, especially Mr. Venuste NKURUNZIZA Statistician in-charge of Socio Cross-cutting Statistics: Gender and Youth and Mr. MUCHOCHORI KANOBANA Dominique, the Technical Advisor for Gender Statistics (from UN Women) under the guidance of Mr. Michel NDAKIZE, Director of the Demographic and Social Statistics Unit (DSS). We also appreciate the valuable technical support in the design of this report by Mr. NYIRIMANZI Jean Claude, Statistician Team Leader in charge of Research, Publications and Documentation. To all the above, we say thank you.

Acronyms and Abbreviations

ATM	:Automated Teller Machine
DaO	:Delivering as One
DHS	:Demographic and Health Survey
EICV	:Integrated Household Living Conditions Survey/ Enquete Integrale sur les Conditions de Vie des Menages
GMO	:Gender Monitoring Office
GSF	:Gender Statistics Framework
HH	:Household
HIV/AIDS	:Human Immunodeficiency Virus infection / Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome
ІСТ	Information Communication Technology
MFIs	:Micro Finance Institutions
MIGEPROF	:Ministry of Gender and Family Promotion
MINAFFET	:Ministry of Foreign Affairs
MINEDUC	:Ministry of Education
MMI	:Military Medical Insurance
NEC	:National Electoral Commission
NISR	:National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda
NPPA	:National Public Prosecution Authority
RAMA/RSSB	:La Rwandaise d'Assurance Maladie / Rwanda Social Security Board
RPHC	:Rwanda Population and Housing Census
RSSP	:Rural Sector Support Project
SACCO	:Savings and Credit Co-operatives
SDGs	:Sustainable Development Goals
UN	:United Nations

- UNSD :United Nations Statistical Division
- VSLA :Village Savings and Loan Association
- VUP :Village Umurenge Programme

Contents

Foreword	i
Acknowledgement	iii
Acronyms and Abbreviations	V
Chapter 1: Population & Youth	
Chapter 2: Education	7
Chapter 3: Health and Nutrition	
Chapter 4: Economic Activity and Time Use	
Chapter 5: Poverty and Social Protection	
Chapter 6: Justice and Human Rights	85
Chapter 7: Environment and Natural Resources	89
Chapter 8: Decision-making and Public life	
Chapter 9: Infrastructure, ICT and Media	103
Chapter 10: Trade, Business and Industry	129
Chapter 11: Agriculture, Livestock and Forestry	133
Chapter 12: Income and Access to Finance	
References	151

viii

Chapter 1: Population & Youth

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Total Population	Number	Total	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	11,262,564
	Number	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	5,817,360
	Number	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	5,445,204
Population share	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	51.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	48.3
Sex ratio at National Level	Number of Males per 100 Females	Total	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Size Thematic Report	94
Population by sex and b	oroad specific ir	nterventions tar	get age groups:	
<5 years (immunization age)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	6.9
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	7.0

3-6 years (nursery school age)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	5.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	5.4
7-12 years primary school age)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	8.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	8.0
13-18 years (secondary school age)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	6.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	6.5
0-17 years (children in Rwanda)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	23.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	23.2
16-30 years (youth in Rwanda)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	14.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	13.7

15-24 years (youth at international level)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	10.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	9.8
16-64 years (official working age)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	28.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	26.0
15-49 years (reproductive age)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	25.5
21 years and above (legal marriage age)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Main Indicators Report	24.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Main Indicators Report	21.5
65 years and above (older age)	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	1.9
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	1.2
Birth registration of under 5 children	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	55.9
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	56
Percentage of population migrating	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4: Main Indicators Report	11.8

in the last five years preceding the 2013/2014 EICV	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4: Main Indicators Report	12.6
Life Expectancy at birth	Years	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	67.5
	Years	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Population Projections Report	63.7
Life Expectancy at age 60	Years	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Mortality	18.2
	Years	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Mortality	17
Mean age of population	Years	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	23.5
	Years	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	21.9
Median age at first intercourse (25-49 years)	Years	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	21.8
	Years	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	22.5
Median age at first birth	Years	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	22.7
Median age at first marriage (25-49	Years	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	21.9
years)	Years	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	25.6

Percentage of population aged 12 and above by marital status and by sex:						
Never married	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	37.8		
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	48.2		
Married/Living together	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	51.7		
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	50.1		
Separated/Divorced	percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	6.2		
	percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.4		
Widowed	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	4.2		
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.3		
Percentage of households according to the sex of the Head of household	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV4, Gender Thematic Report	31.9		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV4, Gender Thematic Report	68.1		
Mean number of persons in the household by sex of the head of HH	Average number	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV4 Main Indicators Report	3.7		
	Average number	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV4 Main Indicators Report	4.9		

Chapter 2: Education

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Enrolment in primary education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,236,686
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,214,019
Gender parity index for primary gross enrolment	Ratio	Females to Males	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1.02
Gender parity index for primary gross attendance	Ratio	Females to Males	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.99
Gender parity index for secondary gross attendance	Ratio	Females to Males	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.14
Gender parity index for primary net attendance	Ratio	Females to Males	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.01
Gender parity index for secondary net attendance	Ratio	Females to Males	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.19
Girls' share of primary enrolment	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	50.5
Gross Enrolment ratio	Ratio	Female	MINEDUC: 2015	135.8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
in primary education			Education Statistical Yearbook	
	Ratio	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	134.8
Enrolment in secondary education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	287,302
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	256,634
Gender parity index for secondary gross enrolment	Ratio	Females to Males	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	1.07
Girls' share of secondary enrolment	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	52.8
Gross Enrolment ratio in secondary education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	39.1
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	36.9
Enrolment in tertiary education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical	37,447

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Yearbook	
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015	48,868
			Education Statistical Yearbook	
Women's share of tertiary enrolment	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	43.4
Women's share of tertiary enrolment/ Public institutions	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	31.9
Women's share of tertiary enrolment/ Private institutions	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	52.0
Gross intake ratio to last grade of primary	Ratio	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	66.1
	Ratio	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	56.4
Net enrolment ratio in Primary	Ratio	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	97.4
	Ratio	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	96.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Net attendance ratio in Primary	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	88.9
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	86.8
Gross attendance ratio in Primary	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4: Thematic Report on Education	134.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	134.2
Net attendance ratio in Secondary	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	25
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	20.8
Gross attendance ratio in secondary	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	42.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	39.5
Net enrolment ratio in Secondary	Ratio	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	30.0
	Ratio	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical	26.4

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Yearbook	
Percentage of teachers for secondary education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	29.9
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	70.1
Number of qualified teachers for secondary education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	5,157
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	13,607
Number of teachers for tertiary education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,574
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	4,857
Percentage of teachers for Pre-Primary education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	79.6
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	20.4

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Number of staff/Teachers for pre- primary school	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	4,285
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,101
Percentage of qualified teachers for Primary education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	53.8
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	46.2
Percentage of teachers for Vocational Training Centers	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	20.9
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	79.1
Enrolment in Pre- primary Education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	93,523
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	90,135
Gender parity index of gross Enrollment in	Ratio	Females to Males	MINEDUC: 2014	1.04

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Pre-primary Education			Education Statistical Yearbook	
Girl's percentage of Pre-primary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	50.9
Gross Enrolment ratio in Pre-primary Education	Ratio	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	20.5
	Ratio	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	19.9
Net Enrolment ratio in Pre-primary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	14.5
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	14.0
Promotion rate in Primary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	69.4
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	65.8
Repetition rate in Primary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical	17.9

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Yearbook	
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	18.8
Dropout rate in Primary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	12.9
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	15.7
Completion Rate in Primary	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	65.5
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	55.3
Transition rate in Primary Education (P6 To S1)	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	57.2
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	53.4
Transition rate in Primary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	72.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	74.9
Promotion rate in Lower Secondary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	74.1
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	74.5
Promotion rate in upper Secondary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	90.3
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	90.4
Repetition rate in Lower Secondary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	6.4
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	6.2
Repetition rate in Upper Secondary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	2.7
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014	2.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Education Statistical Yearbook	
Drop-out rate in Lower Secondary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	17.6
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	17.3
Drop-out rate in UPPER Secondary Education	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	6.8
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	7.3
Transition rate in Secondary Education (S3 To S4)	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	80.8
	Percent	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	90.6
Number of Students with disabilities in Pre-primary Education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	638
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical	867

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Yearbook	
Number of Students with disabilities in Primary Education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	8,378
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	10,319
Number of Students with disabilities in Secondary Education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	2,172
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	2,451
Number of Students with disabilities in Vocational Training Centers	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	325
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	269
Number of Students with disabilities in Tertiary Education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	46
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	96

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Number of Orphans Students (at least one parent dead) in Pre-	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	4,375
primary Education	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	4,356
Number of Orphans Students (at least one parent dead) in	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	94,670
Primary Education	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	94,752
Number of Orphans Students (at least one parent dead) in Secondary Education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	53,318
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	50,947
Number of Orphans Students (at least one parent dead) in Vocational Training Centers	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	2,638
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	3,638
Enrolment in	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015	7,913

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Vocational Training Centers			Education Statistical Yearbook	
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	13,024
Girl's percentage of Vocational Training Centers	Percent	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	37.8
Number of Qualified Teachers in Primary Education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	21,227
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	18,226
Literacy rate among population aged 15 and above	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	67.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Education	77.3
Number of students in tertiary education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	37,447
		Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	48,868

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Number of students in tertiary education in Private institutions	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	25,939
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	23,949
Number of students in tertiary education in Public institutions	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	11,508
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	24,919
Percentage of Population aged 16-30 that attended tertiary	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Education	2.4
education in 2013	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Education	3.3
Number of tertiary stud	ents by sex an	d by field of ed	ucation:	
Education	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	5,375
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	9,006

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Humanities and arts	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2014 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,042
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	2,607
Social sciences, business and law	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	20,433
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	17,506
Science	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	3,038
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	6,577
Engineering , manufacturing and construction	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,249
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	5,462
Agriculture	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015	1,430

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Education Statistical Yearbook	
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	3,253
Health and welfare	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	3,350
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	3,355
Services	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,530
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,102
Percentage of Vocationa	al Training cer	itre (VTC) stud	ents by sex and by Trade in	2014:
Field Crop	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	90
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	
Beauty Therapy	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015	29

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Education Statistical Yearbook	
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	9
Dressmaking	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	243
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	5
Food processing	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	243
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	19
Panel beating	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	27
Hairdressing- Aesthetics	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical	1,394

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Yearbook	
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	342
Front Office	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	51
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	59
Crochet Embroidery	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	72
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	40
Leather Craft	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	49
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	131
Pottery	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	10
Culinary arts	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,244
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	419
Knitting	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	48
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	754
Food and Beverage	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	198
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	95
ICT	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	133
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015	226
INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
----------------------	--------	-----------	--	-------
			Education Statistical Yearbook	
House Keeping	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	124
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	171
Welding	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	196
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,222
Plumbing	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	67
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	300
Domestic Electricity	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	233
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical	914

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Yearbook	
Carpentry	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	221
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	1,452
Masonry	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	487
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	3,122
Moto Vehicle Engine Mechanics	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	132
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	3,056
Music	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	10
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	20

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Tailoring	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	2571
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	344
Veterinary (technician)	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	6
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	51
Sport and medical massage	Number	Female	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	
	Number	Male	MINEDUC: 2015 Education Statistical Yearbook	19
Percentage of women age 15-19 years old who have begun childbearing without Education	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	12.7
Percentage of women age 15-19 years old who have begun childbearing with	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	9.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Primary education level				
Percentage of women age 15-19 years old who have begun childbearing with Secondary or higher education level	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	4.3

Chapter 3: Health and Nutrition

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Adolescent birth rate for adolescent women aged 15-19	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7.3
Percentage of women age 25-49 who gave birth by age 15	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.4
Percentage of women age 25-49 who gave birth by age 18	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	6.8
Proportion of women aged 15-19 who have	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	5.5
had a live birth	Percent	Urban	NISR: DHS 2014-15	5.6
	Percent	Rural	NISR: DHS 2014-15	5.4
Percentage of women aged 15-19 who are pregnant with first child	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.8
Percentage of women aged 15-19 who have	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7.3
begun child bearing	Percent	Urban	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7.9
	Percent	Rural	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7.1
Proportion of women aged 20-24 years who	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.4

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
were married/in union by age 15 Proportion of women aged 20-24 years who were married/ in union by age 18	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	6.8
Total fertility rate	Average number of children per woman	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	4.2
Proportion of married women who have not given birth by age 45- 49	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	3.8
Percentage of women aged 15-49 receiving antenatal care from a skilled provider	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	99
Percentage of women with antenatal care	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	99
coverage with at least one visit	Percent	Urban	NISR: DHS 2014-15	98.9
	Percent	Rural	NISR: DHS 2014-15	99.2
Percentage of women with antenatal care	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	43.9
coverage with at least 4	Percent	Urban	NISR: DHS 2014-15	44.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
visits	Percent	Rural	NISR: DHS 2014-15	43.9
Percentage of children aged 12-23 months	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	95.2
immunized for Measles by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	94.7
by Sex	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	95.7
Proportion of children who received all basic	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	92.6
vaccinations by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	92.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	93
Proportion of stunted children (height for age	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	37.9
below minus two standard deviations	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	32.9
from the median) under the age of 5 years by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	42.7
Proportion of wasted children (weight for	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.2
height below minus two standard deviations from the median) under the age of 5 years by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.4
Prevalence of children	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	9.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
under age 5 who are underweight (weight	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	9.3
for age below minus two standard deviations from the median) by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	9.3
Proportion of overweight children	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7.7
(weight for height above plus two	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7.3
standard deviations from the median) under the age of 5 years	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	8.1
Prevalence of obesity or overweight among	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	16.3
adults population aged 15-49 years by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	3.6
Prevalence of total Thin among population	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7.3
15-49 years by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	15.6
Neonatal mortality rate by sex	Deaths per 1000 live births	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	20

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Deaths per 1000 live births	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	20
	Deaths per 1000 live births	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	25
Infant mortality rate by sex	Deaths per 1000 live births	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	32
	Deaths per 1000 live births	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	39
	Deaths per 1000 live births	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	45
Under 5 mortality rate by sex	Deaths per 1000 live births	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	50
	Deaths per 1000 live births	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	64
	Deaths per 1000 live births	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	70
Percentage of children	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	67.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
under age five sleeping under insecticide-	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	67.5
treated net	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	67.9
Percentage of children under 5 years with	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	18.7
fever who tested for malaria	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	19.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	18.1
Percentage of children under 5 years with	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	42.8
diarrhea who received ORT treatment within	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	46
24 hours	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	39.8
Percentage of children under 5 years who	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	80.1
received Vit A in the last six months	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	79.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	80.5
Proportion of births attended by skilled	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	90.7
health personnel	Percent	Urban	NISR: DHS 2014-15	96.9
	Percent	Rural	NISR: DHS 2014-15	89.4
Maternal mortality ratio	Maternal deaths per	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	210

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	100,000 live births			
HIV prevalence rate among urban	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.1
population 15-24 years	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.3
HIV prevalence rate among rural	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.7
population 15-24 years	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.4
Percentage of population 15-24 year-	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	64.6
olds who have comprehensive correct knowledge of HIV/AIDS	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	64.3
Condom use at last high-risk sex among	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	6.2
youth 15-24 years	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.5
Percentage of young people aged 15-24	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	5
years who had sex before age 15	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	10.6
Percentage of young	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
women 15-24 who had more than one sexual partner in the past 12 months	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.9
HIV prevalence rate among population aged	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	3
15-49 years old	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	3.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.2
HIV prevalence rate among population aged	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	6.2
15-49 years old, urban	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7.8
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	4.6
HIV prevalence rate among population aged	Percent	Total	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.2
15-49 years old, rural	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.5
HIV-infected pregnant women aged 15-49 years	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.5
Percentage of people 15-49 year-olds who	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	66.9
have comprehensive knowledge of HIV	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	68.8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Proportion of women married or in a union of reproductive age (aged 15-49 years) who have their need for family planning satisfied with modern methods	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	47.5
Percentage of Condom use of the contraceptive prevalence rate	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	3.8
HIV prevalence rate amo	ong couples:			
both positive	Percent	couples	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.1
man positive, woman negative	Percent	couples	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.5
man negative, woman positive	Percent	couples	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.3

Chapter 4: Economic Activity and Time Use

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Labour force participation rate for persons aged 16+, by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	87.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	87.2
Labour force participation rate for persons aged 15-24, by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Labour Force Participation	48.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Labour Force Participation	48.2
Labour force participation rate for persons aged 15+, by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Labour Force Participation	69.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Labour Force Participation	73.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Labour force participation rate for	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	71.7
persons aged 16-64, by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	75.6
Labour force participation rate for persons aged 15-64, by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Labour Force Participation	71.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Labour Force Participation	74.2
Employment rate among the active population aged 16 years and above (employed population/active population) by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	85.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	85.8
Youth unemployment rate for persons aged	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	4.4
15-24, by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	3.6

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Youth unemployment rate for persons aged 16-24, by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	4.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2.4
Youth unemployment rate for persons aged 16-30, by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	16.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	7.3
Unemployment rate for population aged 15-64 years old	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	1.6

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			report on Economic Activity	
Unemployment rate for population aged 16-64 years old	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.9
Unemployment rate for population aged 16-64 years old in urban area	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	8.7
	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	11.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	5.6

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Activity	
Unemployment rate for population aged 16-64 years old in rural area	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.6
	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.6
Economic dependency ratio by sex of head of	Ratio	Female Headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	161.1
household	Ratio	Male Headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	140.6
Age/Demographic dependency ratio	Ratio	Female Headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	94.3
	Ratio	Male Headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	94
Percentage of population	n aged 16 yea	rs and above by	Main occupation:	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Managers	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.6
Professionals	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.9
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3
Technicians and associate professionals	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	0.8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			report on Economic Activity	
Clerical support workers	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.4
Service and sales workers	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	9.9
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	12.5
Skilled agricultural, forestry and fishery workers	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	66.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	D		Activity	10.0
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	42.8
Craft and related trades workers	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	6.3
Plant and machine operators, and assemblers	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2.6

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015	
Elementary occupations	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	18.8	
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	30	
Others/Occupation not stated	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.3	
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1	
Percentage of population aged 16 years and above by Main Industry:					
Agriculture, fishing and forestry	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	78.8	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	59.2
Mining and Quarrying	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2.1
Manufacturing	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2.9
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	0.0

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
supply			report on Economic Activity	
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.2
Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.0
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.2
Construction	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	7.9

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Activity	
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	9.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	9.2
Transportation and storage	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	4.4
Accommodation and food service activities	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.1
Information and communication	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.3
Financial and insurance activities	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.4
Professional, scientific and technical activities	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	0.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			report on Economic Activity	
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.6
Administrative and support service activities	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.6
Public administration and defense	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	1.1

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Activity	
Education	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.9
Human health and social work activities	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.9
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.8
Arts, entertainment and recreation	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.4

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.5
Other service activities	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.8
Activities of households as employers; producing for own use	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3.8
Activities of extraterritorial	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	0.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015		
organizations/bodies			report on Economic Activity			
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.4		
Industry not stated	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.3		
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.3		
Percentage of employed population aged 16 years and above by institutional sector of employment:						
Public	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	39.4		

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	60.6
Private	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	53.9
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	46.1
Non-profit institution	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	54.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	45.4

Percentage of employed population aged 16 years and above by status in the employment:

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Employee	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	11.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	24.6
Employer	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	0.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	0.6
Self-employed: agriculture	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	66.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	53.5
Self-employed: non- agriculture	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	5.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	11.2
Contributing family worker	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	12.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	5.9
Producers' cooperative member	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	0.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	0.4
Other	Percent	Female	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	0.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Gender Thematic Report	0.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Percentage of the econor inactivity:	mically inacti	ve population a	ged 16 and above by type o	of
Looking after family/home	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	9.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3.2
No work available/future starters/discouraged seekers	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	5
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.3
Old-age/ Retired	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	12.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015	
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	7.5	
Student	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	55.8	
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	62.6	
Other/not stated	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	6.2	
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	16.9	
Percent distribution of salaried employees in current main job by type of contract according to sex:					
Salaried workers	Percent of	Female	NISR: EICV-4	27.7	
INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015	
-----------	--	---	---	------	
	those having a permanent worker contract Percent of those having a temporary worker		(2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity		
		Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	28.9	
		Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3.2	
	contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3.5	
	Percent of those having a Casual worker	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.3	
contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	2.1		

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Activity	
	Percent of those having a Seasonal worker	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.5
	contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.8
Percent of those having a Daily worker contract	those having a Daily	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	67.1
	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	64.1	
	Percent of those having an Other worker	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	type of contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.6
Wage farm	Wage farm Percent of those having a permanent worker	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.7
contract Percent of those having a temporary worker contract	contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	9.1
	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.1	
	contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1
	Percent of those	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	0.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	having a Casual worker contract Percent of those having a Seasonal worker contract Percent of those having a Seasonal worker contract		report on Economic Activity	
		Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.6
		Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.7
		Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.3
		Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	98.3
contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	88	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent of	Female	Activity NISR: EICV-4	0.0
those having ar Other worker type of contract	having an Other		(2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	
	• •	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.2
Wage non-farm	Percent of those having a permanent worker	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	60.8
contract Percent of those having a temporary worker	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	36.1	
	those having a temporary	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	5.9

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
contract Percent of those having a Casual worker contract	contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	4.2
	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	1.8	
	contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2.3
	Percent of those having a Seasonal worker	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.4
contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.6	
	Percent of those	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	30.4

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	having a Daily worker		report on Economic Activity	
	contract	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	56.1
	Percent of those having an Other worker type of contract	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.6
		Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	0.8
Average number of hours spent on unpaid domestic work per week by sexMedian hoursMedian hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	21	
		Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Activity	
Average number of hours spent on paid and unpaid domestic work combined per week (total work burden), by sex	Median hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	53
	Median hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	43
Median Hours spent per	week on don	nestic duties and	l work by sex (population a	aged 16+):
Hours worked in all current jobs	Mean hour	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	28
	Mean hour	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	35
All hours on domestic work	Mean hour	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	25

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Activity	
	Mean hour	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	8
All hours on domestic and work for profit or pay	Mean hour	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	53
	Mean hour	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	43
Mean Hours spent per w	eek on dome	stic duties by se	ex (population 16 years+):	
Foraging firewood	Mean Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3
	Mean Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic	2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Activity	
Fodder searching/ grazing	Mean Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	4
	Mean Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	7
Water fetching	Mean Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2
	Mean Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2
Going to the market	Mean Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Mean Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2
Cooking	Mean Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	10
	Mean Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3
Other household chores	Mean Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	3
	Mean Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	2
Median working hours in	ı all jobs, by s	ex of job holder	and current main job stat	us:

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Wage Farm	Median Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	30
	Median Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	32
Wage Non-farm	Median Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	49
	Median Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	48
Independent Farmer	Median Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	24
	Median Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	25

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015	
			report on Economic Activity		
Independent Non-farm	Median Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	36	
	Median Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	48	
Unpaid non-farm and other	Median Hours	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	36	
	Median Hours	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Economic Activity	35	
Average total number of hours worked in all jobs by employees by sector:					
Public	Median hours	Female	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic	44	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Madian	Mala	report on Economic Activity	40
	Median hours	Male	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic Activity	48
Private	Median hours	Female	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic Activity	48
	Median hours	Male	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic Activity	45
Private, formal	Median hours	Female	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic Activity	45
	Median hours	Male	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic Activity	50
Private, informal non- farm	Median hours	Female	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic Activity	60
	Median hours	Male	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic	42

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Activity	
	Median hours	Female	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic Activity	24
	Median hours	Male	NISR: EICV-3 (2010/2011): Thematic report on Economic Activity	30

Chapter 5: Poverty and Social Protection

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Percentage of households classified as poor by sex of head of household	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	43.8
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	36.9
Percentage of households classified as extremely poor by sex of head of	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	19.5
household	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	14.6
Percentage of population with major disabilities by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	4.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	3.8
Percentage of population wi	th disabilit	ty, by disability t	ype by Sex:	
Vision disability	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	7.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4	9.8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Deaf or mute	Percent	Female	(2013/2014): Main Indicators Report NISR: EICV-4	8.5
	rereent	T emaie	(2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	0.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	8.5
Disability in the arms	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	11.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	13.8
Disability in the legs	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	22.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	28.6
Mental inability	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	18.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main	17.9

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Indicators Report	
Traumatized	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	3.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	1.7
Very old	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	24.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	14.5
Other disabilities	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	4.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	5.2
Percentage of population	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	74
covered by a health insurance by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	72.8
Percentage of population by	type of me	edical insurance	by sex:	
Mutuelle de santé (Mutual/ Community)	Percent Percent	Female Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15 NISR: DHS 2014-15	94.1 93.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
RAMA/RSSB	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	4.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	4.6
MMI	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.4
Private /commercial	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.6
Insurance Companies	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.8
Other medical insurances	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.4
Percentage of children	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	55.9
under age 5 whose births	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	56
are registered with the civil authorities by sex				
civil authorities by sex				
Percentage of population ag				
Mother alive, father alive	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	88.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	88.5
Mother alive, father	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	6.8
dead/survivorship unknown	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	6.4
Mother dead/survivorship	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.6
unknown, father alive	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1.6
Mother dead/survivorship	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1
unknown, father dead/survivorship	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
unknown				
Survivorship for one or	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.9
both parent not stated	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	0.8
Percentage of population ag sex:	ed 0–17 ye	ears old by cohab	oitation with biological pa	rents by
Lives with both parents	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS, 2014-15	62.8
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	63.6
Lives with mother only	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	21.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	22
Lives with father only	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	2.5
Lives with no parent	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	12.7
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	11.2
Percentage currently attend	ing school	by survivorship	of parents:	
Both parents deceased	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	(90.5)
	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	77.1
Both parents alive and	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	95.8
living with at least one parent	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	93.8
Percentage distribution of households which have taken part in the VUP public works programme	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	34.1

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
by sex of the household head	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	65.9
Percentage distribution of individuals who have taken part in VUP public works programme by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	55.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	44.6
Among VUP participating ho head:	useholds,	distribution of V	UP component by sex of h	ousehold
Public works	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	34.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	65.9
Direct support	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP	64.6

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Report	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	35.4
Financial services	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	22.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	77.7
Percentage of households ev sex of household head:	er having	received agricul	tural social protection su	pport, by
One cow per poor family (GIRINKA)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	5.8
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	6.1
RSSP	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4	4.8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			(2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	5.1
Recipients of Animals under others programmes	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	12.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	7.4
Percentage of households receiving any public income support (excluding VUP) in the last 12 months,	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	22.3
by sex of head of household	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Social Protection and VUP Report	11.1

Chapter 6: Justice and Human Rights

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Percentage of judges in Supreme Court by sex	Percent	Female	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	37
	Percent	Male	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	63
Percentage of Inspectors in Supreme Court by sex	Percent	Female	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	40
	Percent	Male	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	60
Percentage of Judges in High Courts by sex	Percent	Female	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	33
	Percent	Male	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	67
Percentage of Judges in	Percent	Female	Supreme Court: Human	34

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
intermediate Courts by sex			Resources Department, 2015	
	Percent	Male	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	66
Percentage of Judges in lower/primary Courts by sex	Percent	Female	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	45
	Percent	Male	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	55
Percentage of Judges in Commercial Courts by sex	Percent	Female	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	23
	Percent	Male	Supreme Court: Human Resources Department, 2015	77
Percentage of national prosecutors by sex	Percent	Female	NPPA: Human Resources Department, 2015	46
	Percent	Male	NPPA: Human Resources	54

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Department, 2015	
Proportion of lawyers members of the Bar	Percent	Female	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance, 2014	27
Association by sex	Percent	Male	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance, 2014	73
Percentage of men and women in decision making position in the National	Percent	Female	NPPA: Human Resources Department, 2015	40
Public Prosecution Authority (NPPA)	Percent	Male	NPPA: Human Resources Department, 2015	60
Percentage of women and men aged 15-49 years old who have ever experienced physical violence since age 15	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	35
	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	39
Percentage of women and men aged 15-49 years old	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	14
who have experienced physical violence within the 12 months preceding the survey	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	11
Percentage of women and men aged 15-49 years old	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	22
who have ever experienced sexual violence	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	5

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Percentage of women and men aged 15-49 years old	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	8
who have experienced sexual violenceat least once in the past 12 months	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	1
Proportion of ever- married women and men	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	20.7
aged 15-49 subjected to physical and/or sexual violence by a current or former intimate partner, in the last 12 months	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	7
Proportion of women and men aged 15-49 subjected	Percent	Female	NISR: DHS 2014-15	60.9
to sexual violence by persons other than an intimate partner since age 15	Percent	Male	NISR: DHS 2014-15	65.8

Chapter 7: Environment and Natural Resources

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015	
Percentage of households by main mode of household sewage disposal by sex of the household head:					
Sump	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	12.4	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	15.2	
In the courtyard	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	11.6	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	11.2	
Rivulet/Trench/Channels	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	0.5	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	0.7	
In the street	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	0.6	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	0.6	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015	
Main sewer	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	5.6	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	6	
Cesspool	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	6.7	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	9.7	
Bush	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	44.7	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	41	
Other modes of sewage disposal	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	17.4	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	15.2	
Percentage of households by main mode of household waste disposal by sex of the household head:					
Compost dumping	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on	47.1	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male headed HH	Environment and Natural Resources NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	53.2
Private dust bins	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	5.4
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	6.5
Public refuse dumps	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	1.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	1.5
On the farms/bushes	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural	45.6

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Resources	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	38.4
In a river/Stream/Drain/ Gutter	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.2
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.1
Other modes of waste disposal	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.2
Percentage of households with access to improved sanitation facilities by	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural	76.5

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
sex of head of household			Resources	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	85.7
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	83.4
Percentage of households b	y type of t	oilet facility by	sex of the household head:	
Flush toilet (improved facility)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	1.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	1.9
Pit latrine with solid slab (improved facility)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	75
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on	83.8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Environment and Natural Resources	
Pit latrine without slab (unimproved facility)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	17.4
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	12.1
No toilet	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	6
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	2.2
Percentage of households possessing an energy saving stove by sex of the	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	33.1
head of household	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	35.9
Percentage of households b head:	y main so	urce of energy	for cooking by sex of the hou	sehold

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Electricity	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.0
Gas	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.2
Biogas Per	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.0
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.0

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Kerosene	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.0
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.1
Firewood	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	86.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	82.2
Charcoal Po	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	12.2
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	16.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015		
Grass/Leaves	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	1.1		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.6		
Other sources	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.1		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.6		
Percentage of HHs that received information on environmental issues by sex of the head of	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	78.7		
household	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	87.0		
INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015		
--	---------	---------------------	---	------	--	--
Percentage of households with access to improved water sources within 200 meters and 500 meters by sex of head of household:						
less than 200meters	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	24.6		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	27		
less than 500meters	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	51.6		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	52.9		
Percentage of individuals reporting any illness over past 4 weeks preceding the survey, by environment	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	27.7		
related characteristics by sex of head of household	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	22.7		

Chapter 8: Decision-making and Public life

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2016
Share of government ministerial positions by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: Calculated based on Primature Website Numbers, May 2015	40
	Percent	Male	NISR: Calculated based on Primature Website Numbers, May 2015	60
Permanent Secretaries	Percent	Female	MIGEPROF: Official Reporting, May 2016	31.6
	Percent	Male	MIGEPROF: Official Reporting, May 2016	68.4
Ambassadors	Percent	Female	MINAFET , Official Reporting, May 2016	22.6
	Percent	Male	MINAFET , Official Reporting, May 2016	77.4
Percentage of DG/CEO/President /Executive Secretaries of	Percent	Female	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014	37.2
Public institutions by sex	Percent	Male	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014	62.8
Members of Parliament (Chamber of Deputies)	Percent	Female	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014	64

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2016
	Percent	Male	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014	36
Members of Parliament (Senate)	Percent	Female	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014	38
	Percent	Male	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014	62
Civil Servants	Percent	Female	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014	43.5
	Percent	Male	GMO: Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014	56.5
Governors	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	60
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	40
Bureau of the executive districts council	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	40.9
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	59.1
Mayors	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	16.7
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	83.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2016
Vice-Mayor in charge of Economic Affairs	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	20
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	80
Vice-Mayor in charge of Social Affairs	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	76.7
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	23.3
Member of Districts Consultative Council	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	45.2
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	54.8
District Executive Secretaries	Percent	Female	MINALOC Official Reporting, 2015	7
	Percent	Male	MINALOC Official Reporting, 2015	93
Member of Sectors Consultative Council	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	42.7
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	57.3
Sector Executive Secretaries	Percent	Female	MINALOC Official Reporting, 2015	11
	Percent	Male	MINALOC Official Reporting, 2015	89
Member of Cells Consultative Council	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	34.5
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	65.5

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2016
Cell Executive Secretaries	Percent	Female	MINALOC Official Reporting, 2015	35
	Percent	Male	MINALOC Official Reporting, 2015	65
Membership of the National Youth council	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	36.8
	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	63.2
Membership of the National commission of	Percent	Female	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	39.9
people with disability council	Percent	Male	NEC Official Reporting, March 2016	60.1
Share of female police officers	Percent	Female	GMO: Annual report 2014- 15	16
	Percent	Male	GMO: Annual report 2014- 15	84

Chapter 9: Infrastructure, ICT and Media

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Percentage of households accessing improved source of water by the sex of the head of household	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	84.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	86.1
Percentage of households by	main sou	rce of water by	sex of the head of househo	old:
Internal pipe-born water	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.8
Pipe-born water in the compound	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	8.5

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			report on Utilities and amenities	
Public tap out of the compound	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	32.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	34.5
Protected spring/Well	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	41.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	37.2
Unprotected Spring/Well	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	7.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and	7.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Rain water	Percent	Female headed HH	amenities NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.2
River	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	11.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	11.8
Lake/Stream/Pond/Surface Water	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	5.4

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Other sources	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.4
Percentage of households by head:	main sou	rce of energy fo	r lighting by sex of the ho	usehold
Electricity distributor	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	16.2
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	21.1
Solar power	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and	1.9

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			amenities	
Kerosene lamp /Lantern	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	19.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	17.7
Oil Lamp	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	4.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	5.1
Batteries	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	42.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	44.8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Candle	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	7.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	7.4
Firewood	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	10.0
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	4.0
Other sources	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	45.9
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	47.9
Percentage of households by	type of ha	abitat by sex of t	the household head:	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Clustered rural settlement (Umudugudu)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	49.2
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	49.2
Unplanned clustered rural housing	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	8.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	8.8
Isolated rural housing	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	27.4
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	24.9
Unplanned urban housing	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4	11.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
		headed HH	(2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	13.2
Small settlement	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.0
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.3
Modern planned area	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1.6
Percentage of households by	type of bu	uilding by sex of	the household head:	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Single house dwelling (House occupied by one household)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	90.4
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	90.4
Multiple HH dwelling (House occupied by several households)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	5.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	4.4
Multi-storied building with one or more HH (Storey building occupied by one or more households)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.1
Group of enclosed	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4	2.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
dwellings: multiple HH (Several buildings in a compound occupied by several households)		headed HH	(2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.7
Group of enclosed dwellings: single HH	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.4
Percentage of households by	tenure of	the household	by sex of the household he	ead:
Owneroccupied (with/without mortgage)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	81.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	80.8
Tenant(Renting)	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4	10.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
		headed HH	(2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	14.6
Free lodging	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	8.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	4.1
Dwelling provided by employer (Staff housing)	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.2
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.3
Refuge/Temporary camp settlement	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	0.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			report on Utilities and amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.2
Other type of tenure	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.1
Percentage of households by household head:	main mat	erial of the wal	ls of the household by sex	of the
Mud bricks	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	36.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	35.9
Mud bricks covered with cement	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4	19.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			(2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	25.7
Tree trunks with mud	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	33.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	27.7
Tree trunks with mud and cement	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	7.2
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	6
Oven fired bricks	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	2.1

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			report on Utilities and amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	3
Cement bricks	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.6
Wooden Planks	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.4
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.6
Other materials	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and	0.6

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male headed HH	amenities NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.5
Percentage of households by household head:	main mat	erial of the roo	f of the main building by s	ex of the
Iron sheets	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	60.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	61.2
Clay tiles	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	39
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	38.2
Concrete	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	0.0

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015	
			report on Utilities and amenities		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.0	
Plastic or plywood	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.1	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.1	
Thatch or leaves	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.2	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.4	
Percentage of households by type of floor of the household by sex of the household head:					
Beaten earth Earth/Sand	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	76.8	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			report on Utilities and amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	73.0
Hardened dung	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	3.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.6
Cement	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	18.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	22.1
Bricks	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and	1

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015		
	Percent	Male headed HH	amenities NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1.2		
Other type of floor	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.7		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1		
Mean number of persons per bedroom (residential promiscuity index) of households by sex of household head	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1.9		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.4		
Percentage of households po	Percentage of households possessing specific ICT assets by sex of household head:					
Radio	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	41.5		

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			report on Utilities and amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	66.1
Television	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	6.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	11.2
Cell/mobile phone	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	50.9
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	68
Computer	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and	1.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	2.8
Video / DVD Player	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	3.8
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	8.6
Percentage of population aged 15-24 years old who is a computer literate by sex	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	10.3
	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	11.5
Percentage of population aged 15 years and above who is a computer literate	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	6.8
by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Gender	10.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Percentage of households whose members have access to Internet by sex of the household head	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	8
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	9.6
Percentage of households by household head:	usage rat	es for internet s	service facility and sex of t	he
regularly	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	0.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1
often	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and	1

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			amenities	
sometimes	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	3.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	3.4
not at all	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	43
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	50.3
don't know about this service	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	51.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	44.4

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Percentage of households wh sex of the household head:	lose mem	bers have acces	s to Internet from specific	places by
Home	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	1.8
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	3.2
Office/School	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	2.6
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	3.8
Cyber Cafe	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	3.9
Other places	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	0.9
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing	1.3
Percentage of households possessing Refrigerator/	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic	0.9

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Freezer by sex of household head	Percent	Male headed HH	report on Utilities and Amenities NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and Amenities	1.7
Percentage of households possessing Vehicle by sex of household head	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and Amenities	0.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and Amenities	1
Percentage of households possessing Motorcycle by sex of household head	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and Amenities	0.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	1.2
Percentage of households possessing Bicycle by sex of household head	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and	6.5

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			amenities	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic report on Utilities and amenities	18.9

Chapter 10: Trade, Business and Industry

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Number of people in exports business in	Percent	Female	NISR: Informal Cross Border Trade survey, 2015	571,984
informal cross- border trade by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: Informal Cross Border Trade survey, 2015	305,775
Number of people in imports business in	Percent	Female	NISR: Informal Cross Border Trade survey , 2015	166,870
informal cross- border trade by sex	Percent	Male	NISR: Informal Cross Border Trade survey , 2015	399,980
Distribution (in numbers) of sole	Percent	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	38,017
proprietor establishments by sex of owner	Percent	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	101,665
Distribution (in numbe	ers) of sole	e proprietor es	tablishments by sex of owner a	nd size:
Micro (1-to-3 employees)	Percent	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	36,169
	Percent	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	96,987
Small (4-to-30 employees)	Percent	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	1,817
	Percent	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	4,538
Medium (31-to-100 employees)	Percent	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	27

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	104
Large (100+ employees)	Percent	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	4
	Percent	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	36
Distribution (in numbe	er) of estal	olishments by e	economic activity and by sex of	manager:
Agriculture, forestry and fishing business	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	150
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	601
Mining and quarrying	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	32
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	250
Manufacturing business	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	4,112
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	6,630
Electricity, gas , steam and air	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	2
conditioning supply	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	23
Water supply, sewage, waste	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	15
management and	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census,	49

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
remediation activity			2014	
Construction industry	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	7
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	150
Wholesale and retail trade ; repair of	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	23,986
motor vehicles	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	54,478
Transportation and storage	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	37
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	251
Accommodation and food service activities	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	9,660
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	34,966
Information and communication	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	28
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	375
Financial and insurance activities	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	307
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	842

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Real estate activities	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	1
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	3
Professional, scientific and	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	308
technical activities	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	654
Administrative and support services	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	328
activities	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	601
Education service industries	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	875
	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	2,602
Human health and	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	406
social service activities	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	833
Arts, entertainment	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	31
and recreation	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	124
Other services	Number	Female	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	1,132
activities	Number	Male	NISR: Establishment census, 2014	9,268

Chapter 11: Agriculture, Livestock and Forestry

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015		
Percentage of households head or	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	88.8		
any member currently owning farm land by sex of head oh HH	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	89.5		
Percentage of Agricult Operator:	tural Opera	ators according t	o agriculture Seasons by sex of	f the		
Season A	Percent	Female	NISR: 2015 Seasonal Agricultural Survey	31.1		
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2015 Seasonal Agricultural Survey	68.9		
Season B	Percent	Female	NISR: 2015 Seasonal Agricultural Survey	32.0		
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2015 Seasonal Agricultural Survey	68.0		
Season C	Percent	Female	NISR: 2015 Seasonal Agricultural Survey	32.4		
	Percent	Male	NISR: 2015 Seasonal Agricultural Survey	67.6		
households with Any	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	59.5		
livestock raised, by sex of household head	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	66.2		
INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015		
----------------------	---	---------------------	--	------	--	--
Percentage of househ	Percentage of households with Animal types raised, by sex of head of household:					
Cattle	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	40.8		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	53.3		
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	50.4		
Sheep	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	12.4		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	14.4		
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	13.9		
Goats	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	56.4		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	49.8		
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	51.3		
Pigs	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	33.7		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	26.2		
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	31.9		

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Rabbits	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	19.1
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	15.8
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	18.3
Chickens	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	47.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	39.4
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	45.5
Other poultry	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	1.4
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	1.9
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	1.8
Other livestock	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	5.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	6.5
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Gender	6.3
Percentage of	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	66.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
current employed population with a			Thematic Report Economic Activity	
current work status of independent farmers	Percent	Male	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report Economic Activity	41.3
Average total area (in Ha) cultivated per HHs by sex of head of household	Hectares (surface area)	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.5
	Hectares (surface area)	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	0.6
Percentage of land irri consolidation by sex o			il erosion, and affected by land	d
Land irrigated	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	2.6
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	4.4
Land protected against soil erosion	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on	71.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
			Environment and Natural Resources	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	73.3
Land affected by land consolidation	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	12.3
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and Natural Resources	16.7
Percentage of Househ fertilizers (inorganic a			iction incurring expenditure o of household:	n
Inorganic /Chemical fertilizers	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and natural resources	25.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and natural resources	40.3

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Organic fertilizers	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and natural resources	7.9
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and natural resources	13.4

Chapter 12: Access to Finance and Income

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Percentage of population aged 18	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	84
years and above who save (formally and informally)	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	87
intormany)	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	85
Percentage of population aged 18 years and above with	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	41
formal savings	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	56
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	48
Percentage of population aged 18 years and above with informal savings	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	57
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	54
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	56
Percentage of population by sex:	on aged 18 y	years and above v	with savings accounts by financial i	nstitution

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Savings account at the Bank	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	10.5
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	15.1
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	12.5
Savings account at MFIs or a non	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	3.6
Umurenge SACCO	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	5.1
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	4.3
Savings account at an Umurenge SACCO	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	23.4
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	30.9
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	26.6
Percentage of population aged 18 years and above who save with savings group such as a cooperative, VSLA, tontine, Ikimina	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	54.1
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	52.9
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	53.6
Percentage of	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the	36.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
population aged 18			FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	
years and above who save their savings at their homes	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	37.9
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	36
Proportion of population aged 18	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	8.9
years and above who are banked and have a current or cheque	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	12.6
account by sex	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	10.5
Proportion of population aged 18	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	0.3
years and above who are banked and have	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	1.0
an ATM/Debit card by sex	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	0.7
Percentage of population trust most with their sa			by financial institutions which they	would
Bank	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	23.2
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	29.1
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	25.7

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Umurenge SACCO	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	58.8
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	57.0
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	58.0
MFIs or a non Umurenge SACCO	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	2.6
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	2.6
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	2.6
Savings with a group such as a cooperative,	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	54.1
VSLA, tontine, Ikimina	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	52.9
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	53.6
Percentage of population aged 18 years and above who secured credit/ loan in the last 12 months	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	45.8
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	49.1
preceding the survey by sex of the creditor:	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	47.2

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015	
	Percentage of population aged 18 years and above who secured credit by type of financial institution and sex of the creditor:				
Borrowed money from Bank	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	3.2	
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	4.5	
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	3.7	
Borrowed money from an MFI or a non Umurenge SACCO	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	3.1	
	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	3.5	
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	3.3	
Borrowed money from an Umurenge	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	6.7	
SACCO	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	7.9	
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	7.3	
Borrowed money from a group such as	Percent	Female	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	51	
a cooperative, VSLA, tontine, Ikimina	Percent	Male	NISR: Computed from the FinScope 2015 Survey dataset	47	
	Percent	Total	NISR: Computed from the	49	

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015		
			FinScope 2015 Survey dataset			
	Percentage of households accessing formal sources of credit in the last 12 months with the loan from formal sources of credit using land as collateral by sex of head of household:					
% of HHs with the loan from a formal source	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and natural resources	5.7		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and natural resources	11.4		
% of HHs that used land as a collateral to access formal sources of credit/ loan	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and natural resources	39.9		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Thematic Report on Environment and natural resources	41.6		
Percentage of households with credit from various sources in the last 12 months, according to sex of head of household:						
Commercial Bank	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	3.3		
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	7.0		
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	6.2		

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
Credit cooperative	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	3.2
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	4.5
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	4.2
Microfinance (MFIs)	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	0.9
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	2.1
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	1.8
SACCOs	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	3.5
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	5.7
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	5.2
VUP financial service Loan	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	1.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	2.5
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	2.3
Ubudehe loan	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	0.6

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
		Headed HH	Main Indicators Report	
	Percent	Male headed	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	0.6
		НН	Main Indicators Report	
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	0.6
Employer loan	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	0.8
	-		Main Indicators Report	1.0
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	1.2
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	1.1
	Tercent	Total	Main Indicators Report	1.1
Informal lenders	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	41.4
			Main Indicators Report	
	Percent	Male headed	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	38.7
		НН	Main Indicators Report	
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	39.3
			Main Indicators Report	
Tontine (community)/ Ikimina	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	35.2
	-		Main Indicators Report	261
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	36.1
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	35.9
	reitent	TULAI	Main Indicators Report	55.9
Borrowed from	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	30.1
relative	rereent	Headed HH	Main Indicators Report	50.1

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	29.2
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	29.4
Other sources	Percent	Female Headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	1.9
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	1.5
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	1.6

Percentage of households borrowing for various purposes in the last 12 months, according to sex of head of household:

Agricultural equipment	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	11.8
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	15.1
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	14.4
Agricultural inputs	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	1.6
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	2.8
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	2.5
Business expansion	Percent	Female	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014):	14.8

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
		headed HH	Main Indicators Report	
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	23.9
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	21.8
Home improvement	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	8.2
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	12.3
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	11.3
Education	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	10.9
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	6.9
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	7.8
Medical treatment	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	11.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	11.1
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	11.2
Ceremonial	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	4.5

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	4.2
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	4.3
Purchase of household items	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	41.7
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	34.6
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	36.2
Livestock purchase	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	2.9
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	4.1
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	3.8
Other reasons	Percent	Female headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	21.0
	Percent	Male headed HH	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	20.4
	Percent	Total	NISR: EICV-4 (2013/2014): Main Indicators Report	20.6
Percentage of	Percent	Female decide	NISR: DHS 2014-15	4.4
currently married	Percent	Male decide	NISR: DHS 2014-15	24.9
women 15-49 by decision maker on use	Percent	Jointly decide	NISR: DHS2014-15	70

INDICATOR	UNIT	SUB-GROUP	DATA SOURCE	2015
of husband's income				
Percentage of	Percent	Female decide	NISR: DHS2014-15	19.5
married women with	Percent	Male decide	NISR: DHS2014-15	12.4
cash Earnings deciding how their earnings are used	Percent	Jointly decide	NISR: DHS2014-15	67.5

References

- 1. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, EICV4 (2013/2014), Main Indicators Report, August 2015
- 2. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, EICV4 (2013/2014), Thematic report on Economic Activity, March 2016
- National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, EICV4 (2013/2014), Thematic report Gender, March 2016
- 4. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, EICV4 (2013/2014), Thematic report on Environment and Natural Resources, March 2016
- 5. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, EICV4 (2013/2014), Thematic report on Education, March 2016
- 6. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, EICV4 (2013/2014), Thematic report on Utilities and amenities, March 2016
- National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, EICV4 (2013/2014), Thematic report on Social Protection and VUP Report, November 2015
- National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, EICV3 (2010/2011), Gender thematic Report, August 2012
- 9. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, DHS5 (2014/2015), May 2016
- 10. Access to Finance, FINSCOPE Survey 2015 Data Set
- 11. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, Establishment Census Report, 2014
- 12. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, Economic Statistics Unit, Informal cross border trade survey 2015

- 13. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Labour Force Participation
- 14. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Gender
- 15. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, 2012 RPHC4, Thematic Report on Households and Housing
- 16. MINEDUC, Education Statistical yearbook, 2014
- 17. MINEDUC, Education Statistical yearbook, 2015
- 18. National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda, Seasonal Agriculture Survey, 2015
- 19. Gender Monitoring Office, Annual Report 2014-2015, February 2016
- 20. Gender Monitoring Office, Gender Profile on Governance and Security, 2014
- 21. Primature website, May 2016
- 22. National Electoral Commission, Official Reporting, May 2016
- 23. MINAFET, Official Reporting, May 2016
- 24. MIGEPROF, Official Reporting, May 2016
- 25. Supreme Court, Human Resources Department, May 2016
- 26. National Public Prosecution, Human Resources Department, May 2016

